



Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>

Planning Commission Appointments

3 messages

Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>
To: Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org>

Fri, Sep 26, 2014 at 3:56 PM

Hi Miriam,
I need to know about the Planning Commission Appointments. Mike told me to add it to the Oct. 6th agenda.

--

Vickey Southern. CMC
City Clerk
City of Foley
P. O. Box 1750
Foley, AL 36536-1750
PH: 251-943-1545
FAX: 251-952-4014

Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org>
To: Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>

Sat, Sep 27, 2014 at 5:02 PM

Sandra Pate will be replacing Jeff as the City Representative.

Jeff Rouzie will be replacing Sandi Caudill. We checked with Casey & the 6 regular members can live outside the City limits.

Miriam Boutwell, AICP, CFM

Community Development Director

City of Foley

200 North Alston Street

Foley, AL 36535

251-952-4011 (Phone)

251-971-3442 (Fax)

mboutwell@cityoffoley.org

From: Vickey Southern [mailto:vsouthern@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 3:56 PM
To: Miriam Boutwell
Subject: Planning Commission Appointments

[Quoted text hidden]

Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>
To: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Mon, Sep 29, 2014 at 10:09 AM

Katy,
This is the information for Sandra and Jeff. You will need to mention this in the letters so we can track the positions.

[Quoted text hidden]